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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: April 26, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Approve Proposed Overnight Field Trip for North Tahoe Middle School to

Benicia, CA, from April 28 to 29, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Kerstin Kramer, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

L _______________________________________________________________________________________________|
ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the proposed overnight field trip for North Tahoe Middle School to Benicia, CA, from
April 28 to 29, 2023

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

North Tahoe Middle School Jazz Band students have planned their annual Spring trip. On
Friday, April 28, on their way to Fairfield, CA, 21 jazz students will stop and perform for the
Tahoe Lake Elementary School students and the Tahoe Forest Hospital staff.

The students will then travel to the Scandia Family Fun Center (Fairfield) for team-building
activities on Friday afternoon, with an overnight stay in Benicia, CA. The activities will continue
the next day at Six Flags (Vallejo) amusement park on Saturday, April 29.

This trip will give the student experience with performance decorum and audience etiquette,
community outreach, and team building as a member of the Middle School Band.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: None

PREPARED BY: Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Kerstin Kramer, Assistant
Superintendent of Educational Services

Attachment: TTUSD School-Sponsored Field Trip Request NTS Jazz Band 2022-2023



